Robert Hermansen

From: orrAC i -
Sent: Thursday, July 27,2017 10:04 PM Y ({M\Lwt
To: William Laforet

Cc:' Kathy Coviello ' 6{\%&1 M@Qﬂwﬁg

Subject: Re: Non Residents Ordinance
Please disregard the automatically-generated signature of the contribution and our mailing addrei in the email

from 8 minutes ago. We forgot to remove it.

On Jul 27, 2017, at 9:55 PM, OJPAC <o SN o <

Good day Mayor and officials of the Township of Mahwah,
N.J.

On July 27, 2017, Jerry DeMarco reported in the Ramapo Daily
Voice that "[Mahwah] Township officials said they hoped the
measure [to ban non-residents from visiting parks] would
provide protection against what residents fear is an organized
incursion from Rockland County of Orthodox families who've
recently swarmed parks in Mahwah, Montvale, Ramsey and
Upper Saddle River by the busload."

If the above report is inaccurate, please inform the public that it
18 inaccurate. If'as we suspect that the report is accurate -
especially coinciding with the recent Eruv action of your
government - please be aware that taking official government
action against an ethnic or religious group is d1scmnmat01y and
unconstitutional.
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Under New Jersey's OPRA, we are requesting that you please
share via email or regular mail any and all correspondence,
records and meeting minutes that township officials had in
context of the above-mentioned ordinance.

In addition, because the intent of the ordinance may be subject
to a Federal-level civil rights lawsuit (and perhaps a criminal
inquiry too due to its potential violation of law), we would
respectfully caution you against deleting any records related to
this topic.

Thank you,
Aron Spielman
Mayer Berger
Yosst Gestetner

Co-founders; Orthodox Jewish Public Affairs Council
(OJPAC)

Please email the requested records to |GGG o

mail it too
Bedaede o

OJPAC VA
P.0. Box 852 enal aﬁw&u

Spring Valley, NY %
10977 ~—
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P.S. Representatives of OJPAC are willing to attend public
meetings/forums to address questions/concerns that residents
may have about the growth of the Orthodox Jewish community.
However, due to the physical intimidation that an Orthodox
Jewish female reporter suffered this week when she reported on
an anti-Eruv gathering in Mahwah, OJPAC would attend such
meetings only if the Mahwah P.D. would be on hand to assure
the orderly process of such meetings.

Thank you.

CC.

U.S. Department of Justice

Civil Rights Division

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,

Office of the Assistant Attorney General, Main
Washington, D.C. 20530

U.S. Attorney's Office
970 Broad Street, 7th Floor
Newark, NJ 07102

Office of the Attorney General
Division on Civil Rights

P.O. Box 089

Trenton, NJ 08625-0089

Please mail your contribution to

3
Brought to you by www.didtheyvote.com
See website for more information




OJPAC

P.O. Box 852
Spring Valley, NY
10977
www,OJPAC.ore

Please mail your contribution to
OJPAC

P.O. Box 852

Spring Valley, NY

10977

www.OJPAC.org
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Robert Hermansen

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:55 PM Q@CMQ}LQJ){;

To: William Laforet g . .

Ce: Kathy Coviello ﬂm/L,Q, &M&QA&
Subject: Non Residents Ordinance

<

Good day Mayor and officials of the Township of Mahwabh,
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
is inaccurate. If as we suspect that the report is accurate -
especially coinciding with the recent Eruv action of your
government - please be aware that taking official government

- action against an ethnic or religious group is discriminatory and
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

Yossi Gestetner

Co-founders; Orthodox Jewish Public Affairs Council
(OJPAC) |

Please email the requested records to
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

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Office of the Assistant Attorney General, Main
Washington, D.C. 20530

U.S. Attorney's Office
970 Broad Street, 7th Floor
Newark, NJ 07102

Office of the Attorney General
Division on Civil Rights |
P.O. Box 089 |
Trenton, NJ 08625-0089

Please mail your contribution to
OJPAC

P.0O. Box 852

Spring Valley, NY

10977

www.OJPAC org
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Robert Hermansen

I I
From: Wiliiar Laforet
Sent: ' Thursday, July 27, 2017 1:46 PM
To: Robert Hermansen; Janet Ariemma; Steve Sbarra; Jonathan Wong; James Wysacki; David
May; George Ervin
- Ce Brian Chewcaskie; Quentin Wiest
Subject: FW: Events in Mahwah

FYl-

--Qriginal Messagg---- R KCQ.MM

From: ALAN EPSTEIN _ : M&
Sent: Thursday, luly 27, 2017 10:48 AM én\M &ﬂ L
To: Quentin Wiest

Subject: Events in Mahwah LAK

Dear Mr. Wiest,

I recently read about events taking place in Mahwah surrounding the eruv placed there, enabling Orthodox Jews to
carry/move objects during Sabbath. | also read a petition submiitted online and calling for taking the eruv down. The
comments under the petition as well as a harassment of a Jewish reporter covering a recent meeting in Mahwah to
discuss the matter - among other manifestations - clearly illustrate the level of bigotry, exclusivity and anti-Semitism in
your town,

Nobody would dare try to keep other minorities, like African- or Hispanic-Americans out of town (just to give some
examples}, but Orthodox Jews are a fair target and game. The idea that Orthodox Jews bring down property values is
preposterous and a complete lie. Typically spealking, areas with a significant Orthodox Jewish presence are known to
experience increase in real estate values. !personally believe that hostility to Orthodox Jews in your town is based on
religious intolerance and a good ol' boys/girls club/clique, for whom obviously Jewish presence in their community is just
teo much to swallow.  Once upon a time, blacks were kept out of various communities and schools in the United States
during the segragation era.

Believe me, Orthodox Jews dealt with challenges of this sort in many parts of the United States, and in many cases
prevailed.

Many people would have expected better in our supposedly more enlightened and emancipated 21 century day and age
as opposed to
Mahwah's attitude of "oh my, thess Jews are coming!"

Sincerely,

Alan Epstein
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Robert Hermansen

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce
Subject:
Attachments:

FY!
From: David Zwiebel [mailto;

William Laforet

Thursday, July 27, 2017 1:26 PM

Robert Hermansen; Janet Ariemma; Jonathan Wong; James Wysocki; Steve Sharra; David
May; George Ervin

Brian Chewcaskie; Quentin Wiest; Michael Kelly

FW: Mahwah Eruv

0053, 001.pdf

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Willlam Laforet < t
Cc:

Subject: Mahwah Eruy

s

o
Please see the attached; letter.

e ]

Thank you.

Rabbi David Zwiebel
Executive Vice President
Agudath Israel of America
42 Broadway

New York, NY 10004

alwahtw org> gﬁ(ﬂﬁﬂj 7
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QFFICE OF THE
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

srae
of America

FP AN SR 1R

\

July 27, 2017

Honorable William €. Laforet
Mayor of Mahwah

475 Corporate Driva
Mahwah, NJ 07430

Re: Mahwah “Eruy”
BY EMAIL: wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org
Dear Mayor Laforet:

Agudath Israel of America, founded in 1922, is a national Orthodox Jewlish orgahization, with chapters
and constltuents throughout the country. | serve as its Executive Vice President. | write to express
Agudath Israel’s deep concern about Mahwah’s order to ramove the “Eruv” that has been constructed
on telephone and utility line poles to enable observant Jewlsh residents of Mahwah to carry objects
outside of thelr homes on the Jewish Sabbath,

In response to our request, the law firm of Well Gotshal & Manges has shared with us a copy of the
letter they sent yesterday to you regarding the legal issues Involving the Eruv. It Is not our place here to
relterate their very cogent points.

Our point here is simply to focus on the troubling motivation underlying Mahwah'’s new-found
opposition to the Eruv. As detailed In Well Gotshal's letter to you, statements by opponents of the Eruv
reek of anti-Semitism and anti-Orthodox animus, Clearly, what opponents of the Eruv are troubled by is
nol the presence of unobtrusive plastic strips on utility poles, but by the continued growth of the
Orthodox Jewlsh community of Mahwah, The fact that so many of those apponants make no effort to
hide their hatred Is shocking and should not be tolerated.

We therefore urge you to reconslder Mahwah's opposition to the Eruv and plead with you to allow the
Eruv to continue to exist, Mahwah should respect and accommodate the needs of its observant Jewish.
community, not glve in to the haters.

Many thanks for your kind consideration of these concerns.

Rabbi David ZviHebel
Executive Vice Prasident

ce: Yehudah £, Buchweitz, Esq.

Tue RABSI MOSHE SHERER NATIONAL HIEADQUARTERS
42 Broadway * New York, NY 10004 » 212-797-9000 » Fax: 646-254-1600
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Robert Hermansen

I e ]
From: David May
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Brian Chewcaskie; Brian Chewcaskie; nylema@gmchjlaw.com; Robert Hermansan
Subject: Fwd: Fencing
Attachments: 20170727_080254.pdf; ATTO000L.htm
Good Morning,

In researching the subject of an Eruv, I continually see that it is described as the marking of a boundary, The
marking of a boundary is also what makes up the definition of a fence. It is my opinion that it is accepted that an
Eruv is a fence and was even described as that in a Channel 2 news report last night as well as on versions
religious websites. According to our ordinance which is attached, no fences are allowed in the right of way,
These boundary markers should be removed immediately.

David May
Councilman
Township of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive
Mahwah, NT 07430

Begin forwarded message:

From: "mkelly@boswellengineering.com" <mkelly@boswellengineering.com>
To: "David May" <DMay@mahwahtwp.org>
Subject: Re: Fencing

Yes, see attached.

Fences are permitted in any yard (Art. 24-5.3d(3)). Yard is defined as an area between the
building and the nearest lot line (right-of-way line). Therfore, fences are not permitted in the
right-oftway. .

In addition, Art. 15-2.4 provides the encroachments that are permitted in the Public Right-of-
way.

Mike K.

On 2017-07-26 11:27, David May wrote:

Mike,
I am wondering if we have an ordinance pertaining to fencing in the
public right of way. If so, can you point me to it in our code book.
If not, can we look into putting one in place.
David May
Councilman
Township of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive

1
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Malrwah, NJ 07430
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Page 1 of 1

24-85,3 Yard Regulations.
A General,

1. Required yards shall be open to the sky, unobstructed except for the ordinary projection of
parapets, windowsills, doorposts, rainwater leaders and similar ornamental or structural
fixtures which may not project more than six (68") inches into such yards.

2. Cornices and eaves may project not more than two (2" feet over any required yard.

3. Chimneys or flues may be erected within any yard, provided that they do not exceed
seventy-five (T9) square feet in aggregate external srea,

b.  Front yardRequirements Affected by Official Map. Where any lot shall front on a street right=-of-
way which is proposed to be widened as indicatzd on the Official Map of the Township, the Front
yard and the front or side yard of a corner lot in such district shall be measured from such
proposed right-of-way line.

c.  Side Yard Exceptions,

1. Corner Lot. Any corner lot delineated by subdivision after the adoption of this Chapter shall
provide a side street setback line which shall not be less than the minimum front vard
required on any adjoining lot fronting on a side street, &3 provided in the schedule identified
in Section 24-4 herein,

d.  Profection into Required Yards, Certain architectural features may project into required yards as
follows:

L. Gornices, canopies, eaves, bay windows, balconies, fireplaces, uncovered stairways and
necessary landings and chimneys and other similar architectursl features may project a
distance not to exceed two (29 foet,

2. Patios may be located in any side or rear yard, provided that they are not closer than five
(6" feat to any property line. Cotwridh Log§

3. Self-supporting walls and fences may project into any required/fard, provided that any
accessory retaining wall or fence is not higher than six (8") feft in height and shall pot
obstruct automobile vision. The requirements of subsection ‘24~5,1, paragraph ¢, and
subsection 24-6.11, paragraph b, shall also apply where applicable. If there is a conflict
between subsection 24~5,3d,3 #nd subsection 24~8.11, the requiremsats of subsection 24~
6.11 shall have priprity, fort viot 0 Slesers ¥ in jo,

Side Yard Requirements in the B~40, B~200, QP-200, IP~120, GI~80 and (=200 Zones,

No building or greup of attached buildings shall have an aggregate front building wall in
excess of seventy-five (75%) percent of the actual fot width in the B~40, B~200. OP~200,
P-120, GI-80 and GI-200 Zotes,

f. Yard Requirements in the QP-200 Zone,

1. The minimum front yard requirement in the QP~200 Zone shall be equal to sixty (60') feet
plus one (1'} foot for each one (17 foot of building height in excess of sixty (60" feet,

2. The minimum side yard in the OP-200 Zone for each side yard shall be equal to thirty (309
feet plus one-half (1/2') foot for each one (17 foot of building height in excess of thirty (307
feat,

3. The minimum rear yard in the 0P~200 Zone shall be equal to forty (40") feet plus one (1"

foot for each one (1" foot of building height in excess of forty (40" feet,
(Ord, #674; Ord, #622; Ord. #883; 1976 Code §179-15; Ord, #1247, &1

@
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Page 1 of 2

24-6.11 Buffer Zone and General Landscaping Requirements,

a,  Buffer Zone Requirements.

1. All commercial, industrial and apartment uses adjoining or abulting & residential zone or
institutional or publlec use shall provide a buffer strip or buffer zone on the side or sides
facing said use or zone in accordance with the following table,

Buffer Zone Requirements

Buffer Zone
Zone {feet)
Districe  Depth of Bufter Zone Minimum  Maximum
GA-200  10% of lot depth or width 50 100
B~200 on the side or sides facing
IP-120 such use or residential
RM~6 zZone
ORP 200 .
B-40 T 1/78% of lot depth or width 28 , 50
GI-890 on the side or sides facing
such vse or residential zone
B~10 5% of the lol depth or width 10 28

on the side or sides facing

suich use or residential zone

PED Zone, A minimum buffer of filleen (13} faet shall be provided along every area that
abuts a property used for residential purposes,

2. No principal or accessory structure, other than as may be provided herein, nor any off-
street parking or loading areas or other use shall be permitted within the buffer zone.

3. No access or driveways, other than as may be permitted herein, shall be permitted within
the buifer zone,

4. The buffer zone shall be kept in its natural slate where wooded, and when natural vegetation
is sparse, plant material at least six (6') feet in height and a solid or tightly woven fence may
he required so as to provide a year-round Visual screen by the Planning Board. The planting
may be placed in svitable areas in the buffer zone as shall be requjrcd by the Planning Board
and the Shade Tree Commission of the Township.

Within the buffer zone, underground utility sasements shall be permitted.

6. The area encompassed in the buffer zone may be utilized for the purpose of computing lot
coverage and yard sethacks,

o

7. The provisions of paragraph b., 3. shall also apply,
b. CGeneral Landscaping Regquirements,

1.  Fencing, All fences erected in the Township must be erected so as to have the finished side
facing the neighboring lot, No fence shall be erected higher than six (68 feet in height when
located behind the front facade line of the principal structure. No fence shall be erected
higher than four (49 feel in height when located within the front vard as defined in
subsection 24~2.2." Notwithstanding anvihing contained in this subsection, the fercing of
private tennis courts shall comply with the provisions of subsection 24-6.8,

g,  Fencing on corner lots shall meet the same requirements as sét forth in paragraph b., 1. for
interior lots. For the purposes of this paragraph b., 2. only, the side vards of cornar lots shall
not regtire front yard dimensions.

3. No fence can be erected within the sight triangle of an intersection as provided for by the
existing land use regulations of the Township.

4.  Enclosed Uses. Any enclosed use required by this Chapter to be Jandscaped shall be

Ittpe/felerkshy, com/@fauit a8 2172017
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Page 2 0f 2

provided with a fence or a visual screen designad to produce a dense cover cousisting of
‘evergreen or evergreen—type hedges or shrubs, spaced at inlervals of not more than six {69
feat, located and maintained in good condition within ten (10" feet of the property line or as
shall be determined by the Planning Board. The Planning Board, in the altetnative, may
reguire a landscaped earth berm not less than five (8" feet in height.

5. Unenclosed Uses, Any use which is not conducted within a complately enclosed building,
such as required off~street parking, shall be entirely enclosed by a solid or closely woven
fence or by evergreen hedges or shrabs spaced at intervals of not more than six (8" feet,
located and maintained i good condition, within ten (10') feet of the property line or the
zane district boundary line or as shall be determined by the Planning Board, In the
alternative, the Planning Board may require a landscaped earth berm not less than fve (5D
feet in height,

6. Maintenance,

(a) Any fencing or landscaping installed in accordance with this section shall be
maintained in good order to achieve the objectives of this Chapter. Faillure to maintain
fencing or to replace dead or diseased landscaping or any refuse which may collect
therein shall be considerad a violation of this Chapter, in accordance with subsection
24-11.5, paragraph ¢, '

{b) Whenever a buffer or landscaping requirement is imposed, and to the axtent that same
is in fulfillment of the requirements of thiy Chapter or any other Township ordipance, a
guaranty in the form of a surety band, cash or security deposit shall be required,

7. Temporary fences (including but nol limitad to snow fences, construction fences, safety
fences and filter fances) are not permitted in the Township of Mahwah for periods in excess
of thirty (30} days except when such fences are being actually used in connection with
immediate or current construction activity or safety protection activity on the site,

(Ord. #574; Ord, #622; 1978 Code §179~29; Ord. #912; Ord, #1247, §1I; Ord. #1293, §1: Ord,
#1448)

htt_p:b’clex‘kshq.com@efault.as 12712017
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Page 1 of 1

Yard shall mean an open space which lies between the principal or accessory building or buildings
and the nearest lot line and is unoccupled and unobstrucied from the ground upward except ags
herain permitted:

a.  Yard, front shall mean an open space extending the full width of the lot between a principal
building and the front lot line, unoccupied and unobstructed from the ground upward except as
may be specified elsewhere i this Chapter. The depth of the front vard shall be measurecd
parallel to and at right angles to the front iot line,

b, Yard rear shall mean a yard extending across the full width of the lot and lying between the
rear line of the lot and the nearest line of the principal ar accessory huilding, The depth of the
rear yard shall be measured parallel to the rear property line.

¢, Yard, side shall mean an open, unoccupied space between ihe side line of the lot and the
nearest line of the principal or accesgory building and extending from the front to the rear yard.
The width of the side yard shall be measured paralle! to the side line of the lot.

http:/fclerkshq. com/gdefault ashx 212017
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16~2,4  Encroachments in the Public Right-of-Way.

8. No pesson shall erect or construct any building, structure, erectlon or projection in, over or upon any public right-of-
way excepl a3 permitted by subsection 15+2.4 of this Code,

b. The following uses of the public right-of-way are permitted as right so long as the use is accessory to the primary use
upon the abutting property,

1. TLawns
2. Live landscaping less than eighteen {18") inches in height ‘
3. Sidewalks ad drlveways

4. Trees planted with approval of the Township Environmental Commission 1

3. Mailboxes meeting U.S. Post Office Regulations and local Construction Cods requlrements, The strugtare to E

which the mailbox is attached shail not exceed forty-cight (48") inches in height, twenty-four (24"} inches In
width and twenty-four (24") inches in length,

¢ All uses, erectlons, projections or structures, other than as listed in subscetion 15-2.4D, are prohibited unless approved
by resolution of the Township Councll. Any appurtenant property owner who wants to use the adjacent right-of-way
arca shall request such permission in writing from the Township Council. The Township Couneil shall approve or
deny the request veithin forty-five (45} deys of recelpt of the request.

d. In considering requests for use of adjacent right-of-way areas the Townshlp Council shall observe the following
criferia; _
1. Reports andfor comments shall be abtained from the Chief of Polics, Construction Official, Municipal Engineer
and Chief of Fire Department. Absence of any reports shall not delay action by the Township Council,

2. The propased use of the adjoining right-of-way shall not impair or interfere with use of the right-of-way by
vehicles or pedestrians, |

3. Altapplicable, necessaty permits must be obtained from the Construction Offieial or other agencics which have
Jimdsdiction.
4, The encroachinent must be aceessory to the primary use of the abuttiug property.

5. The encroachinent must not interfere with snow plowing, leaf collection refuse or recycling collection or other
mundeipal services or with roadway or sidewalk maintenance or repair,

6. The encroachment may not block the sight triangles of motor vehicle operators and ‘may not create any ' i
conditions adverse to public safety. ;

7. The abutting property shall acknowledga that permission to encroach upon the public righi-of-way is revocable
at any time by the municipality and that upon revoeation the encroachment must be removed by the property
ownher at his own expense.

. All encroachments, structures, uses, erections and constructions ju any public right-of-way in the Township of
Mahwah which are not authorized under this subsection shall be removed at the expense of the owner or ocoupant of
the abutting property after receipt of written notice from the Township Constructlon Offistal, Zoning Enforcement
Officer or Property Maintenance Offlcer.

{Ord. #3235, §2; Ord. #1273, §D) !
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Robert Hermansen
L

From: Keith Kaplan

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 10:44 PM Q@Q‘MW(
To: Robert Hermansen = . '
Subject: Request for comment é A’M %@M

Dear Council President Hermansen, %)

As a member of our town's planning board here in a feflow Bergen County corumunity, I have received
numerous inquiries from the public and press about the Eruv situation in Mahwah.

These comments, ostensibly by members of your community, to petition against the Eruv have added nothing to
an already combustible situation other than matches:

hitp://www.thepetitionsite.com/997/206/122/protect-the-quality-of-our-community-in-
mahwah/?taf id=39484170&cid=th na#bbtb=944540060

I now see that individuals have taken matters into their own hands:

https://patch.com/new-jersey/mahwah/eruv-markers-vandalized-mahwah-police-launch-bias-crime-
investigation

Will you publicly condemn these sentiments, and now criminality?
The eyes of Bergen County are upon vou!
Sincerely,

Keith Kaplan
Viee Chairman
Teaneck Planning Board

This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged and confidential and may be considered

advisory, consultative and deliberative material under OPRA. This communication is intended solely

for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email

in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is

intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not

disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have
received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient
you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited.

1
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Robert Hermansen
L

e " OO I
From: John'F. Rotkq
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 10:12 AM
To: 'Kim Barron'; Robert Hermansen
Subject: RE: FYL.Protest the Dismantling of the Mahwah Eruy

Thank you, Kim. Wonder if he knows the Municipal Building and Court are closed on Sunday!

John Redneded

From: Kim Barron M

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:22 PM

Te: John Roth; Robert Hermansen

Subject: FYL..Protest the Dismantiing of the Mahwah Eruv

Please see link for a protest being hosted by a Marcus Hirschhorn (?) His FB page shows he’s “friends” with
someone I know so I reached out to that friend to get the scoop on this guy and will report back with whatever 1
learn. Regards, Kim

https://www.facebook,com/events/188458488358415/

I forwarded the info to the Mahwah Strong group as an FYT and texted it to David May |

Mahwah is trying to force the Jews to take down the Eruv. There used fo be a thing in this country called freedom of
religion. | want everybody who can to show up and pratest this tyranny.

Even if you aren't Jewish, even if you don't have the slightest clue what an Eruv is, please come to protest the
infringement of a basic civil right, that, by the way, doesn't cost taxpayers a dime.

And whethor you can make it or not, please don't forget to invite your friends.

The time keeps changing on facebook, but it is 2 pm

Brought to you by www.didtheyvote.com ;
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Robert Hermansen

0 O DT

From: Kim Barron ”

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:22 PM

To: John F, Roth; Rabert Hermansen

Subject: FYL..Protest the Dismantling of the Mahwah Eruv

Please see link for a protest being hosted by a Marcus Hirschhorn (?) His FB page shows he’s “friends” with
someone [ know so I reached out to that fiiend to get the scoop on this guy and will report back with whatever 1
learn. Regards, Kim

https.//www.facebook.com/events/ 1884584883584 15/

I forwarded the info to the Mahwah Strong group as an FYT and texted it to David May

Mahwah is trying to force the Jews to take down the Eruv, There used lo be a thing in this country called freedom of
religion. | want everybody who can to show up and protest this tyranny.

Even if you aren't Jewish, even If you don't have the slightest clue what an Eruv is, please come fo protest the
infringement of a basic civil right, that, by the way, doesn't cost taxpayers a dime.

And whether you can make it or not, please don't forget to invite your friends.

Hedlao e
Enol . Addx

The time keeps changing on facebook, but it is 2 pm

1
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Robert Hermansen

- o S ——
from: Pudell, Steven .. il
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Robert Hermansen; Jonathan Wong; Janet Ariemma; George Ervin; David May: Steve

Sharra; James Wysocki

Subject: Mahwah Eruv -- fron a non resident. Q@CQ (2 QJ\[M
enoa . Adduce Al

I am writing as an individual and not a lawyer. |am not a resident of Mahwabh. | live In Teaneck. | am an orthodox Jew ~
and truly, I think that what members (or purparted members) of your community are saying is shocking. (Whether or
not you choose to fight the eruv —and spend millions of dollars of tax payer money if you win —and even more if you
lose - is your decision, of course.)

Dear Council:

Here, however, is what your citizens are saying on an Internet Petition. | bet you did not know that you had such blatant
anti-semitism in town. For this reason alone — you should not fight the eruv. Moreover, just substitute “black” or
“latinos” ~ where it says “They” - and et me know if you would stand for

it. hitp://www.thepetitionsite,com/997/206/122/protect-the-quality-of-cur-community-in-

mahwah/?taf id=39484170&cid=Ffb_naitbbfb=944540060 While | don’t think Id move to Mahwah anytime soon based
on the below — I don't believe that | am rude, dirty, nasty, a take —nor do | think that | den’t contribute to society.

Some of these are truly shameful. | would be more impressed if the writers and anyone else who opposes the eruy -
sign their full name and carry signs that say “NO ORTHOROX JEWS IN MAHWAH!Y or “JEWS GO HOME.” At least — this
way, we will have no doubt about where they stand. | have edited some of them for space — and not copied all of them:

They are trying to move Into Mahwah once they do our schools will suffer ,our taxes will go up. And Mahwah will
reach new levels of Welfare recipients these people do not contribute to society they are complete takers and will
not even say hello they are trying to purchase homas then turn into house of worship so they do not have to pay
taxes. These eruvs are a means to be able to have a walking path on our streets which do not even have sidewalks.
They do not clean up when they leave our parks even their children do not play nicely pushing our kids down on the
playgrotind,

Joshua P.

MNew Jersay

3 days ago

They are clearly trying to annex land like they've been doing in Occupied Palesting. Look up the satanic verses of
the Talmud and tell me what you see.

SEND

name not displayed

New Jersay

3 days ago

Protect the Quality of Our Community in Mahwah
SEND

Steven N,

Naw Jersay

3 days ago

| don't want these rude, nasty, dirty people who think they can do what they want in our nice town
SEND
name not displayed
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New Jersey
3 days ago

| don't want my town to be gross and infested with these nasty people. | don't live in monsey.
SEND

Erwln M.

Naw Jersey

3 days ago

Maintaining the secular nature of our community.
SEND

name not displayed

New Jarsey

3 days ago

Woe don't need them o ruin our beautiful town!l!
SEND

name not displayed

New Jersay

3 days ago

Keep Mahwah

We moved to Mahwah......not NY,
SEND

Mary M.

New Jersay

3 days ago

Want to maintain integrity of community
SEND

Matthew N.

New Jersay

Janine P. :
Neaw Jersey

4 days ago

Because the morals of our community are at stake

“There are are eruvs in almost every town in the US. Some have many orthodox Jews, some have very few, Making a
conceried effort to keep out orthodox Jews {or any group) is wrong.

Respectfully, RM@
Steve Pudel [@{@f lCoa e q—’u gﬂL M
Teanck - _ ng [27.(

15 elechonic rmll transm;ssmn may cantain privileged. confidential and/or proprigtary information intendes only for the person(s) named. Any use, distribution.
copying or disclosure to ancther person is slicily prohibifed. I you are not Ihe addrassee indicaled in this message {or responsible for delivery of the message o
EBLICh parsan), you may not copy o deliver this message to aryona. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly nolify the sender by reply email.

2
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Robert Hermansen

AR o N
From:; Kathy Coviello
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 9:58 AM
To: Robert Hermansen; Jonathan Wong; Janet Ariemma; David May; George Ervin; Steve
Sbarra; James Wysocki
Subject: FW: Eruv
Attachiments; Q&R re removal of devices.pdf

From: Carol Janelli [mailto:cjanalli@gmenilaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Kathy Coviello

Subject: Eruv

Please see attached for distribution to the Council members. Thank you.

Carol Janelli | Glitleman, Muhlstock, Chewcaslde, L.L.F.

Qur Most Important Partners Are Our Clfents

2200 Eletcher Avenue, 5th Floor, Fort Leg, NJ 07024

. Office: (201) 944-2300| Fax: (201) 944-1497

URL: www.gmcnijlaw.com | E-Mail: cianelll@gmenjlaw.com

] Go Green. Please consider our planat before printing your documents, I1

COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient(s), you
are notified that you have received this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message In error, please delete this message and notify the
sender Inmediately. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this emall are solely those of the author &nd do
not necaessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments
for the prasence of viruses, The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this

amail, :
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GITTLEMAN, MUHLSTOCK & CHEWCASELE, L.L.R

ANTORHNEYS AT LAw
£200 FLETCHER AVENTE
oW OFFICE CENTER
FORT LEE. NEW JERSEY 07024
(20l Baa-2B00

——

MELTAN GICTLEMAN (Boo-Zow)
SIEYEN MUHLSTOCK

BRELAN M, CEHEWCASKIE
K- ATL
brisn@gmenjlaw.com

BRIAM M, CHRWCASIIE [
WYLELLA HABBIE (9l & 3.7 (601 AANIART
July 24, 2017

Thomas Brizzolare, Director of Public Affairs
Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc,

1 Blue Hill Plaza

Peal River, New York 10965

RE: Eruv on Orange & Rockland Facilities
Township of Mahwah, NJ

Dear Mr, Brizzolara:

The undersigned is the attorney for the Township of Mahwah. 1am advising you that the
Township requires the removal of the devices and strips placed on poles owned aid maintained by
Orange and Rockland Utilities, nc. (“O&R™) on certain streets within the Township of Mahwah,
which are intended to denote the boundaries of an eruv.

Mahwah's Zoning Ordinance regarding sighage prohibits the placement of items on public
utility poles. It isthe Township’s position that this Ordinance prohibits the placement of devices and
materials which have been located on O&R’s poles which are intended to denote an eruv.

Inaddition, applicable statutes would require municipal approval for the use by another patty
of utility poles within Township rights~-of-way. More particularly, N.J.S.A. 48:3-19 expressly
requites the consent of a municipality when a party seeks to use utility poles owned by another,
Furthermore, N.J.8.A, 48:17-10 prohibits the placement of or construction of any pole, conduit, wire
or fixture on or upon any public road without approval of the governing body of the municipality,
except as to lines maintained by telegraph ot telephone companies.

From the foregoing, it is clear that O&R has failed fo adhere to local Ordinance, nor has it
sought the necessary approvals as required by State statute, For these reasons, the Township hereby
directs that the devices and materials placed on the utility poles be immediately removed, Failure
to comply with this directive will result in the Township pursuing all available remedies to secure
the removal of these devices and fixtures.
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Please be guided accordingly.

Very truly yours,

/wsv MECHBWCASKIE
BMC/ej
¢cc: Timothy P. Cawley, CEQ, Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc,
Mayor William Laforet

Mahwah Towngship Council
Quentin Wiest, Administrator
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Robert Hermansen
RN

L N
From; Williarn Laforet
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2017 8:51 PM
To: Robert Hermansen
Subject: Re: Attornay inquiry
Agreed

> OnJul 23, 2017, at 7:40 PM, Robert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp.org> wrote:
> .
> The problem is we want nothing on our poles, plain and simple

-

> Sent from my iPad

>

>>0nJul 23, 2017, at 5:15 PM, Willlam Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org> wrote:
>>

>> All, FYI, At approximately noon this afternoen it was reported on

>> Facebook that a story has appeared in the Associated press regarding Mahwab and the letters we have sent.
(Attached) At about 1:23pm | was contacted by an attorney from NYC. it was a general inquiry seeking clarification as to
what the Townships issue is with the ERUV,

>3 | bring this to your attention. | am forwarding our Township Attorney any and all Inquires as we receive them, with
the specifics. '

>> _

»> https://apnews.com/03f0754ef33d4e69bd7a29dc3ad07 cad

>>

i
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Robert Hermansen

L
From: William Laforet
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2017 5:16 PM
To: Robert Hermansen; Jonathan Wong; Janet Ariemma; James Wysocki; George Ervin;
Stave Sharra; David May; Quentin Wiest; Brian Chewcaskie; Mike Kelly
Subject: Attorney inquiry

All, FYi. At approximately noon this afternoon it was reported on Facebook that a story has appeared in the Associated
press regarding Mahwah and the letters we have sent. {Attached) At about 1:23pm | was contacted by an aitorney from
NYC. It was a general Inquiry seeking clarification as to what the Townships issue is with the ERUV,

| bring this to your attention. | am forwarding our Township Attorney any and all inquires as we receive them, with the
specifics, :

https://apnews.com/03f0754ef93d4e69bd7a29dc3ad07cad

.
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Robert Hermansen

From:
Sent:
To:

Suliject:
Attachments:

Frank Orlich <

Sunday, July 23, 2017 4:52 PM

William Laforet; Robert Hermansen; Jonathan Wong; Janet Ariemma; George Ervin;
David May; Steve Sharra; James Wysocki

Violation of Township Ordinance

Orange and Rockland Utility Pole Use-Cawley.docx; Orange and Rockland Utility Pole
Use-Scheiler.dacx; Orange and Rockland Utility Pole Use-Perverly.docx

While it is a good start notifying The Eruv Fund of Spring Valley NY that they are in violation of Mahwah zoning
ordinances related to signage | think it Is important that the Township formally notify the executives of Qrange and
Rockland Utifities (“O&R") that they erroneously approved a measure In violation of Mahwah zoning ordinances. O&R
has posted notices on their own website regarding the illegal placement of signage on their utility poles. 1 ask that each
of you individually or as a united council send a letter to the Board of Directors and executives of O&R notifying them
that their approval allowing The Eruv Fund of Spring Valley NY to place a permanent structure on utility polesis a
violation of Mahwah's zoning ordinance and request that all of the illegal structures be removed immediately,

Fve attached 3 letters [ am sending tomorrow to the Secretary of the Board of Directors as well as the President and
Chief Executive Office and the Chief Operating Officer. '

Repards
Frank Qrlich
89 Mcintosh Drive

U

Kedlaoted
Eno . Addsioay
U T o photio -

1
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Frank P, Orlich

89 McIntosh Drive
Mahwah, NJ 07430

July 24, 2017
Mr. Timothy P. Cawley
CEOQ & President Orange & Rockland Utilities Inc.
4 irving Place
New York, New York 10003

Dear Mr. Cawley,

Recently, Orange and Rockland Utllities ("O&R") approved the installation of plastic piping on utility
poles residing in the Township of Mahwah without notifying the Township and in viclation of our
municipal ordinance governing signage. Mahwah’s sighage ordinance was enacted to protect all of our
residents but particularly law enforcement, first responders and utility workers who must utilize the
poles unobstructed view and identification markings in emergency situations. By allowing the South
Monsey Eruv Fund of Spring Valley New York to install material not directly related to the service and
identification of these utility poles you are placing the residents of Mahwah as well as your own utility
workers in danger. Q&R cites this risk on your website regarding posting signs on your utility poles,

» Unfortunately, those signs and posters usually are affixed to the poles with staples, tacks or
nails, which present a potential hazard to O&R employses working on the poles.

s Further, such signs can obscure the pole's 10-digit 1.D. number, hindering customer efforts fo
determine a definitive pole location when reporting outages or damage.

» [n addition, signs on poles may impair sight' lines at intersections, or otherwise present a visual
distracticn to motorists. And, once the campaigns have taken place, the outdated signs remain
as an eyesore and eventually a litter nuisance.

o hitpssiwww.ory.com/en/about-orange-rockland/media/news/20150929/ safety-political-
candidates-signs

Once you allow one group to attach ltems not related to the utility pole function you open the door to
any group to do the same. 1 assume O&R was not aware of Mahwah'’s municipal ordinance when your
company erronecusly gave approval for installation so | respectifully ask that you nofify the South
Monsey Eruv Fund of Spring Valley, New York to Immediately cease and desist installation of any
material installed on utility poles residing in the Township of Mahwah and ask them to remave any
material already installed. Thank You.

Regards,

Frank Orlich
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Frank P, Orlich

89 McIntosh Drive
Mahwah, NJ 07480

July 24, 2017
Mr. Francis W. Peverly
Vice President of Operations, Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc.
390 West Route 59
Spring Valley, New York 10977

Dear Mr. Peverly,

Recently, Orange and Rockland Utilities ("O&R”) approved the installation of plastic piping on utility
poles residing in the Township of Mahwah without notifying the Township and in violation of our
municipal ordinance governing signage. Mahwah's signage ordinance was enacted to protect all of our
residents but particularly law enforcement, first responders and utility workers who must utilize the
poles unobstrucled view and identification markings in emergency situations. By allowing the South
Monsey Eruv Fund of Spring Valley New York to install material not directly related to the service and
identification of these utility poles you are placing the residents of Mahwah as well as your own utility
workers In danger. O&R cltes this risk on your website regarding posting signs on your utility poles.

s Unfortunately, those signs and posters usually are affixed to the poles with staples, tacks or
nalls, which present a potential hazard to O&R employeas working on the poles,

¢ Further, such signs can obscure the pole’s 10-digit 1.D. number, hindering customer efforts to
determine a definitive pole location when reporting outages or damage.

» |n addition, signs on poles may impair sight lines at intersections, or otherwise present a visual
distraction to motorists. And, once the campalgns have taken place, the outdated signs remain
as an eyasore and eventually a litter nuisance.

o hitps./fww.oru.com/en/about-orange-rockland/media/news/20150929/safety-political-
candidates-signs

Once you allow one group to attach items not related to the utility pole function you open the door to
any group to do the same. | assume Q&R was not awars of Mahwah's municipal ordinance when your
company erroneously gave approval for this nstallation so | respectfully ask that you notify the South
Monsey Eruv Fund of Spring Valley, New York to immediately cease and desist installation of any
material installed on utility poles residing in the Township of Mahwah and ask them to remove any
material already installed. Thank You.

Regards,

Frank Orfich
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Frank P. Orlich

89 Melntosh Drive
Mahwah, NJ 07480

July 24, 2017
Ms. Jeanmarie Schisler
Corporate Secretary
Con Edison.
4 [rving Place
New York, New York 10003

Dear Ms. Schieler,

F'd like to make the Board of Directors awars of a situation that violates an ordinance in the town |
reside in. Recently, Orange and Rockland Utilities (“O&R") approved the installation of plastic piping on
utility poles residing in the Township of Mahwah without notifying the Township and in violation of our
municipal ordinance governing signage. Mahwah's signage ordinance was enacted to protect all of our
residents but parficularly law enforcement, flrst responders and utility workers who must utilize the
poles unobstructed view and identification markings in emergency situations. By allowing the South
Monsey Eruv Fund of Spring Valley New York to Install material not directly related to the service and
identification of these utility poles you are placing the residents of Mahwah as well as your own utility
workers In danger. O&R cites this risk on your website regarding posting signs on your utility poles.

¢ Unfortunately, those signs and posters usually are affixed to the poles with staples, tacks or
nalls, which present a potential hazard to O&R employees working on the poles,

« Further, such signs can obscure the pole's 10-digit |.D, number, hindering customer ef{’orts to
determine a definitive pole location when reporting outages or damage.

» In addition, signs on poles may impair sight lines at intersections, or otherwise present a visual
distraction to motorists. And, once the campaigns have taken place, the outdated signs remain
as an eyesore and eventually a litter nuisance.

o hitpsdwww, oru, com/en/about-orange-roclkiand/media/news/20150929/safetv-polftical-
 candidates-signs

Once you allow one group to attach items not related to the utility pole function you open the door to
any group to do tha same. | assume O&R was not aware of Mahwah's municipal ordinance when your
company erroneously gave approval for this installation so | respectfully ask that you notify the South
Monsey Eruv Fund of Spring Valley, New York to immediately cease and desist installation of any
material installed on utility poles residing in the Township of Mahwah and ask them to remove any
material already installed. Please share this letter with members of the Board as you see appropriate.
Thank You.

Regards,

Frank Orlich
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Robert Hermansen

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Subject: ERUV

William Laforet

Friday, July 21, 2017 3:30 PM

Robert Hermansen; Steve Sharra; Jonathan Wong; James Wysocki; Janet Ariemma; David
May; Gecrge Ervin; Quentin Wiest; Brian Chewcaskie

Fwd; ERUV

image00L,jpg; ATTG000L.htm; image002,jpg; ATTO0002.htr; image003.jpy;
ATT00003.htm; image004.png; ATT00004.htmy; eruv.pdf; ATTO0005.htm

All, Mahwah Mayor and Council address ERUV

Today | ordered our Zoning Official to take action regarding the placement of PVC pipes on
public utility poles which is consistent with the placement of signs on utility poles which is a
violation of our sign ordnances. Formal correspondence have been sent to the organization
and contractors who are responsible and notified Orange & Rockland,

As elected officials we take our responsibilities very seriously and are very concerned. Our
elected responsibilities are to serve the public and enforce the laws of the Township of
Mahwah. This sends a very strong message to those who choose to violate our sign ordinances.

ggylﬁr Bill Laforet g M@M

Teleplpiie 4
;o

1
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Township Of Mahwah

Municlpal Offlces: 475 Corporaie Drive
PO Box 733 » Mahwah, NJ (/7430
Tel 2011-529-5757 » Fax 204-512-0537

Boatd of AdJustment x 245 Prapetty Malatenance x 246 Zoning/Planning Board x 245

VIA CERTIFIED MAYL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

And VJA REGULAR MAITL
July 21, 2017

South Monsey Eruy Fund

31 Motrisa Road

Spring Valley, NY 10977 .

Re:  Ihstallation of Signs on Utility Peles

Zoning Violations
East Mahweh Road, Aitmont Avenue,
Magonicus Road and Sparrowbush Road
Township of Mabhwah
Ouwr File No, MA~75-28

To Whom It May Concern:

1t has come {o my attention that the South Monsey Bruv Fund has installed an eruv along utility
poles in the Tawnship of Mahwah, In reviewing tho Zoning Ordinance of the Township of
Mahwah, same 18 impetmissible as the installation of an ertyv would constitute a sign on a utifity
pole.

1 ditect your attention to the following section of the Township of Mahwah Zoning Ordinance,
which defines a sign as follows: “Sign shall mean any device for visual communication that is _
used for the putpose of bringing the subject thereof to the attention of the public”. (Section 24~
2.2). Further, the Township Zoning Ordinance sgecifically prohibits the following signs within
all zones in the Township: “Signs placed on trees, tocks or utility poles”. (Section 24-6.8F(3)(c)).

In reviewing the ordinance, the installation of an eruv constitutes a proliibited activity and is
thetefore in violation of the ordinance sections mentioned herein, You must take the approptiate
steps to remove the eruv thet has been presently instelled and cease firther installation of same,

You must commetice the removal of the erav no later than July 28, 2017 and must eomplete the
removal of all eruv o later than August 4, 2017. Should these deadlines niot be met, we will
recommend that suminonses be issued for the violations that have ocourred. In addition, you
must provide me with notificetion of the commencement of removal.
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South Monsey Eruv Fund
July 21, 2017
Page 2

If you have auty questions concerning the applicability of fhe ordinancs, please do not hesitate to

. contact me,

Very truly yours,
BOSWELL McCLAVE ENGINEERING

Michael T, Kelly, B.E,
Administrative Officer
Depariment of Land Use and
Property Maintenance

MIKfg '

ce:  The Honorable Mayor and Couneil
Quentin Wiest, Township Business Administrator
Kathrine G. Coviello, Township Clerk
Geri Entrup, Planning Department
Chiof James N, Batelli, Mshwah, Police Department
Kenny Sullivan, Rockland Electric Company
Michelle Damiani, Rockland Electilc Company

Chaim, Steintet
170721061 oo .
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Township Of Mahwah

Munlelpal Offices: 473 Corporate Drlve
P.O, Box 733 » Mahwak, NJ 07430
Tal 201-520-5757 » Pax 201-512-0537

Board of Adjustment x 245 Property Malnionance » 246 Zoning/Planning Board x 245
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

And VIA REGULAR MAT,

Tuly 21, 2017

Vaad Heiryv Inc.
51 Ashel Lane or 56 Crest Court
P.O.Box 118
Monsey, NY 10952 - '
Re:  Insfallation of Signs on Utility Poles
Zoning Violations
Bast Maliwah Road, Airmont Avenus,
' : Masonicus Road and Spatrowbush Road
' Township of Mahwah
) Owr File No. MA-75-28

To Whorm It May Concerr:

It has come to my attention that the South Monsey Eruy Fund has installed an ety along utility
poles in the Township of Maliwah. In teviewing the Zoning Ordinance of the Township of
Mghwah, same i3 impermissible as the installation of an erav would constitute a sign on a utility
pole. ‘

Idlrect your aftention to the following section of the Township of Mahwah Zoning Ordinance,
which defines a sign ag follows: “Sign shall mean any devics for visual communication that s
uged for the putpose of bringing the subject thereofto the attention of the pubkic. (Bection 24-
2.2). Further, the Township Zoning Ordinance specifically prohibits the following signs within
all zones in the Township: “Signs placed on trees, rocks or wtility poles”, (Scetion 24-6.8E(3)(c)).

In réviewing the ordinance, the installation of an eruv constitutes a prohibited aotivity and is
therefore in violation of the ordinance sections mentioned herein, You must take the appropriate
staps to remove the exuy that has besn presently installed and cease further installation of sarms,

You must commence the removal of the eruv no later than July 28, 2017 and must complete the
removal of all eryv no later than August 4, 2017. Should these deadlines not be tmet, we will
recommend that stamonses be issued for the violations that have oceurred. In additlon, you
must provide me with notification of the commencemettt of temoval.
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South Mopsey Eruv Fund
July 21, 2017
Paga?

If you have any questions conceming the applicability of the ordinance, please do not hesitate to
contact me,

Very truly yours,
BOSWELL M¢CLAVE ENGINEERING

Michacl T, Kelly, P.E.
Administrative Officer
Department of Land Use and
Property Maintenance

MIK/jg

ce:  The Honordble Mayor and Counell
Quentin Wiest, Township Business Administrator
Kathrine G, Coviello, Township Clerk
Geri Enirup, Planning Deparirent
Chief James N, Batelli, Mahwah Police Department
Kenny Sullivan, Rockland Blectric Company
Michelle Damiani, Rockland Blactric Company
Cheim Steinmetz

170721012, doa
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Robert Hermansen

From: Kathy Coviello

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:09 PM

To: Robert Hermansen; Jonathan Wong; Janet Arierama; David May; George Ervin; Steve
Sbarra; James Wysocki

Subject: FW.: Zoning Violations - Eruv Installation

Attachments: 20170721 _145515.pdf; 20170721 _145536.pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: mkelly@boswellengineering.com mailto:mkelly@bosv\}ellengineering.com]
Sent; Friday, july 21, 2017 3:07 PM

To: William Laforet; Quentin Wigst; Kathy Coviello; Geri Entrup; Chief lJames N. Batel!i;”
Brian Chewcaskie; Daniel Mairella

Cc: mkelly@boswellengineering.com

Subject: Zoning Violations - Eruv Installation

Hiall,
Please see copies of 2 letter that have been sent out with respect to the eruv installation in Mahwah. One was sent to
the organization that funded the Installation and the aother went to the Contractor,

Kathy,

Please provide copies to the Council. —~ :
Thank you, Q@CMD/ ()
- Eocoad Addn

1
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Township Of Mahwah

Munlcipal Offices: 475 Corporate Diive
RO, Box 733 « Mahwal, N3 07430
Tel 20§-520-3757 » Fax 201-512-0537

Proparty Maintenance x 246 )
Board of Adjustment x 245 e pery Zoning/Planning Board x 245

YiA CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPY REQUESTED

And VIA REGUILAR MAIL
July 21, 2017

South Monsey Erav Fund
31 Morris Road
Spring Valley, NY 10977

Re:  Installation of Signs on Utility Poles
Zoning Violations
Fast Mahwah Road, Airmont Avenue,
Masonicus Road and Sparrowbush Road
Township of Mahwah
Our File No. MA-75-28

To Whom It May Concern:

It has come to my attention that the South Monsey Eruv Fund has installed an eruv along utility
poles in the Township of Mahwah. In reviewing the Zoning Ordinance of the Township of
Mahwah, same is impermissible as the installation of an eruv would constitute a sign on a utility

pole.

L direct your attention to the following section of the Township of Mahwah Zoning Ordinance,
which defines a sign as follows: “Sign shall mean any device for visual communication that is
uged for the purpose of bringing the subject thereof to the attention of the public”, (Section 24-
2.2). Further, the Township Zoning Ordinance specifically prohibits the following signs within
all zones in the Township: “Signs placed on trees, rocks or utility poles”. (Section 24-6.8F(3)(c)).

In reviewing the ordinance, the installation of an eruv constitutes a prohibited activity and is
therefore in violation of the ordinance sections mentioned herein, You must take the appropriate
steps to remove the eruv that has been presently installed and cease further installation of same,

Yoo must cormence the removal of the eruv no later than July 28, 2017 and must complete the
removal of all eruv no later than August 4, 2017, Should these deadlines not be met, we will
recommend that sumunonses be issued for the violations that have occurred. In addition, you
must provide me with notification of the commencement of remeoval.

Brought to you by www.didtheyvote.com
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South Mounsey Eruv Fund
July 21, 2017
Page 2

If you have any questions concerning the applicability of the ordinance, please do not hesitate to
contact me,

Very truly yours,

BOSWELL McCLAVE ENGINEERING

L)

Michael J, Kelly, P.E.
Administrative Officer
Department of Land Use and
Property Maintenance

MIK/jg '

ce:  The Honorable Mayor and Council
Quentin Wiest, Township Buainess Administrator
Kithrine G. Coviello, Township Clerk
Geri Entrap, Planning Department
Chief James N. Batelli, Mahwah Police Department
Kenny Sullivan, Rockland Electric Company
Michelle Damiani, Rockland Electric Company

Chaim Steinmetz,
1072 1361 doe
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Township Of Makiwah

Municlpal Offices: 475 Corporale Prive
PO, Box 733 » Mahwah, NJ 07430
Tel 201-529-5757 » Fax 201-312-0537

Properly Maintenance x 246

Board of Adjustment x 243 Zoning/Plananing Board x 245

VIA CERTIFIED MAIXL

RETURN RECEIPT
July 21, 2017

Vaad Heiruy Ine.

51 Ashel Lane or 56 Crest Coumt

P.O.Box 118

Monsey, NY 10952

Re:  Insfallation of Signs on Utility Poles
Zoning Violations
East Mehwah Road, Airmont Avenue,
. Masonicus Road and Sparrowbush Road

Townghip of Mahwal
Our File No, MA-75-28

To Whom It May Concern:

1t has come to my attention that the South Monsey Eruv Fund has installed an eruv along wtility
poles in the Township of Mahwal. In reviewing the Zoning Ordinance of the Township of
Mahwah, same is impermissible as the installation of an eruv would constitute a sign on a utility
pole.

T direct your attention to the following section of the Township of Mahwah Zoning Ordinance,
which defines a sign as follows: “Sign shall mean any device for visual communication that is
used for the purpose of bringing the subject thergof to the attention of the public”, (Section 24«
2.2). Further, the Township Zoning Ordinance specifically prohibits the following signs within
all zones in the Township: “Signs placed on trees, rocks or utility poles”. (Section 24-6.8F(3)(c)).

In reviewing the ordinance, the installation of an eruv constitntes a prohibited activity and is
therefors in violation of the ordinance sections mentioned herein. You must take the appropriate
steps to remove the eruv that has been presently installed and cease further installation of same.

You must commence the removal of the eruv no later than July 28, 2017 and must complete the
removal of all eruv no later than Angust 4, 2017. Should these deadlines not be met, we will
recommend that surnmonses be issued for the violations that have occurred. In addition, you
must provide me with notification of the commencement of removal,
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South Monsey Eruv Fund
July 21,2017
Page 2

If you have any questions concerning the applicability of the ordinance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Very truly yours,
BOSWELL McCLAVE ENGINEERING

{1&31.]‘ .éy, P.E.
Administrative Officer
Department of Land Use and

Property Maintenance

MIK/jg

ce:  The Honorable Mayor and Council
Quentin Wiest, Township Business Administrator
Kathrine G. Coviello, Townsghip Clerk
Geri Entrup, Planning Department
Chief James N. Batelli, Mahwah Police Department
Kenny Sullivan, Rockland Electric Company
Michelle Damiani, Rockland Electric Company

Chaim Steinmetz
170721IGI2 dos
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Robert Hermansen
T

i
From: Kathryn Vallis
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:55 AM
To: William Laforet
Ce: Robert Hermansen; Jonathan Wong; Janet Ariemma; George Ervin; David May; Steve
Sbarra; James Wysocki
Subject: Resident Concern

Dear Mayor Laforet and members of the Township Council,
As a home owner in Mahwah, I am extremely concerned for the future of our town.

1 grew up in Mahwah (class of 2006) and couldn't wait to move back to my hometown and purchase a home
after I got married, and look forward to raising my children here. However, I am now overly scared and
concerned based on what has been happening this week with the Eruv.

As | realize there are many many concerns from our residents, the two main issues are as follows:

If their commmunity starts moving into and living in Mahwah, the value of all of our homes will immediately
decrease tremendously and our school councils will be taken over, which in turn will result in the schools
becoming run-down, funds diminished, and no one will want to move here because our Blue Ribbon reputation
will be no more.. we will become another statistic of 2 town who was taken over, and can't get out.

How can we allow something like that to happen, not only in Mahwah but other prestigious towns in Bergen
County (USR, Montvale, Waldwick, etc,)?

Bergen County is known across the country as one of the most desired places to live ~ this won't only negatively
affect our county, but New Jersey as a state.

I put my faith in you all that you will fight to protect our town to the best of your ability, and I ﬁope to be
able to help in any way I can.

Please keep us updated. R m\“e &
Thank you, B
Kathryn (Schaub} Vallis %ﬁ;ﬁli Adc(/(f,ggag

Teloploot e *

Kathryn Vallis

i
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Robert Hermansen

From;
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject;
Attachments:

David May
Councilman
Township of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive
Mahwah, NJ 07430

David May

Thursday, July 20, 2017 3:54 PM

William Laforet

Brian Chewcaskie; Robert Hermansen; George Ervin; Janet Arlemma; Jonathan Wong;
James Wysocki; Steve $harra; Quentin Wiest

Re: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

imagel PNG

OnlJul 19, 2017, at 12:21 PM, William Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org> wrote:

Thanls.

Mayor Bill Laforst

<image001.jpg><image002 jpe><imaged03.jpg><image004.png> AW

Muahwah selected the Safest Community in all of New Jersey 2014
William “Bill” Laforet CWP

Mavyor Township of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive
Mahwah, New Jersey 07430
201-529-5757 ex 267
wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org

From: William Laforet

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:38 AM

To: "Brian Chewcaskie” <brian@gzmcnilaw.com>

Cc: Robert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp.org>; George Ervin <GErvin@mahwahtwp.org>;
Janet Ariemma <JAriemma@mahwahtwn.arg>; Jonathan Wong </Wong@mahwahtwp.org>; James
Wysocki <JWysocki@mahwahtwp org>; David May <DMay@mahwahtwp.org>; Steve Sharra

<SSharra@mahwahtwp.org>: Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>

Subject: RE: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

ar Bifl Laforet

Brought to you by www.didtheyvote.com
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Mahwah selected the Safest Community in all of New Jersey 2014

William “Bill” Laforet
Mayor Township of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive *
Mahwah, New Jersey 07430
201-529-5757 ex 267 L
wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org

From: Brian Chewcaskie [mailto:brian@gmenjlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:32 AM

To: William Laforet <Wlaforet@®mahwahtwp.org>

Cc: Robert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp.org>; George Ervin <GErvin@mahwahtwp,org>:
Janet Ariemma <JAriemma@mahwahtwp.org>; Jonathan Wong </Wong@mahwahtwp.org>; James
Wysocki <]JWysocki@mahwahtwp.org>; David May <DMay@mahwahiwp.org>; Steve Sharra
<SSharra@mahwahtwp.org> Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>

Subject: Re: March 2017 - ERUY permit - Mahwah

S I . Y .
Brian M Chewcaskie ‘{QM
Gittleman Muhlstock & Chewcaskie /‘

2200 Fletcher Ave. ) H{'@L
~ Fort Lee, NJ 07024 ‘
201-944-2300 . &
brian@gmenjlaw.com
o P NV { 1 @
OnJul 19, 2017, at 7:26 AM, Witliam Laforet <Wlafaret@mahwahtwp.org> wrote:

If you follow Social Media, concerns from residents have spread from Upper Saddle
River to Mahwah regarding the ERUV. Attached is the list provided by O&R of every
pole where the plastic pipes have been secured. There are some links that better help
you understand some of the issues.

Thanks for the opportunity to explain the ERUV. As by now you know that an BRUV
is a closed perimeter area of about 26 square miles.
http:/fwww myjewishlearning. con/acticle/eruv

The BPU (http://www.bpustate.nf.us) a State public utility authority who has granted
parmission to fhis group to place these ¥ plastic tubes for the ppose of a ERUV on
Rockland Flectric Poles, hitps:/www.orn.com/enfcontact-us

Normally, O&R does not allow anyone to place anything on the poles with...out
permission. Not only does the BPU obligated to allow these ERUV markings, Orange
and Rockland ks an obligation to comply because of several Federal Law suits,

But they have NO OBLIGATION to notify the municipality. The most recent
litigation was in Tenafly NI. lp:/Awsww2.cal uscourts, gov/opinarch/0 1330 .rxt

2
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These markings counect Saddie River Road and East Mahwah road, by way of
Airmont, Alrmont, Masonicus, Sparrowbush and a lefi hand twrn onto Saddle River
Road.

The ERUV is not complete until the perimeter is complete, The municipalities both
Mahwah and Upper Saddle River did not receive any notice, or could Q&R deny the
application.

There are many rumors out in the public which I understand is deeply concerning to
residents. I hope that we have provided you some information which will help
understanding the sitvation at hand, More to come,

Mayor Bill Laforet

Mayor Bill Laforet
<image001,jpg><imaged02.jpg><image003.jpg><image004.png>
Mahwah selected the Safest Community in all of New Jersey 2014
William "Bill” Laforet

Mayor Township of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive
Mahwah, New Jersey 07430
201-529-5757 ex 267
wiaforet@mahwahtwp.org

Fram: William Laforet

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:06 PM
Tos; Brian Chewcaskie <brian@gmcenjlaw,.com>; Robert Hermansen
<RHermansen@mahwahiwp.org>

Cc: Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>
Subject: FW: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Cell
Mayor Bill Laforet
<image001.jpg><image002.jpg><ImageC02.jpg><image004.png>

Mahwah selected the Safest Community in all of New Jersey 2014
William “Bill" Laforet '
Mayor Township of Mahwah

475 Corporate Drive

Mahwah, New Jarsey 07430

201-529-5757 ex 267
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wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org

from: Damiani, Michelle [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:41 PM

Tos William Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahiwp.org>
Cc: Chief James N. Batelli <JBatelli@mahwabpd.org>

Subject: March 2017 - ERUY permit - Mahwah

]

Mayaor,

Atftached you will find a list of poles that have been permitted by RECO for ERUV
to be installed through the Joint Use agreement process,

Kiiii Sullivan is O&R's Joint Use Fagcilitator and he can be reached al.

or further questions.

Regards, Michelle

<84b71852-6958-4f16-85fd-0bcd10939¢5a-131389117428639101.x1sx>

Kedaoted_
Enca il Addiosses
&’Ld, Tt kot e
s
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Robert Hermansen
L

N I e
from: Witliam Laforst
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Brian Chewcaskie
Ce: Robert Hermansen; George Ervin; Janet Ariemima; Jonathan Wong; James Wysocki;
David May; Steve Sbarra; Quentin Wiest
Subject: RE: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Thanks.

Mayor ;’/f Laforet ? MM

CALEA OLLQJU"

Mahwah selected the Safest Commumty in ali of New Jersey 2014 Pf ?ﬁe
William “Bill” Laforet

Mayor Township of Mahwah

475 Corporate Drive

Mahwah, New Jersey 07430

201-529-5757 ex 267 —
wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org

50 SAFEST
COMMUNITES N
NEW JERSEY

Y ',ucm'fr.e e

From: William Laforet

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:38 AM

To: 'Brian Chewcaskie' <brian@gmcnijtaw.com>

Cc: Robert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp.org>; George Ervin <GErvin@mahwahtwp.org>; Janet Ariemma
<JAriemma@mahwahtwp.org>; Jonathan Wong <JWong@mahwahtwp.org>; James Wysocki
<JWysocki@mahwahtwp.org>; David May <DMay@mahwahtwp.org>; Steve Sbarra <SSharra@mahwahtwp.org>;
CQuentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>

Subject: RE: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Wayor Bill Laforst

§ 50 SAFEST
FTOMMUNITES i

NEW J?R;‘ii‘;/

J&A

IR U ERTARS PELAG 2NFREY

N
W
1
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Mahwah selected the Safest Community in all of New Jersey 2014
William “Bill"” Laforet

Mayor Township of Mahwah

475 Corporate Drive

Mahwah, New Jersey 07430

201-529-5757 ex 267

wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org

From: Brian Chewcaskie [mailto:brian@gmcnilaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:32 AM

To: William Laforet <Wiaforet@mahwahtwp.org>

Cc: Robert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp.org>; George Ervin <GErvin@mahwahtwp.org>; Janet Ariemma
<JAriemma@mahwahtwp.org>; Jonathan Wong <JWong@mahwahtwp.org>; James Wysocki

<JWysocki@mahwahtwp.org>; David May <DMay@mahwahtwp.org>; Steve Sharra <$Sbharra@mahwahtwp.org>;

Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>

Subject: Re: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Brian M Chewcaskie RM& .
Gittleman Muhlstock & Chewcaskie ﬁf\é’{_@l-u
2200 Fletcher Ave. % Qi(j)

Fort Lee, NJ 07024 “3
201-944-2300 oAl \/L @ﬁ

brian@gmenjlaw.com

On jut 19, 2017, at 7:26 AM, Willlam Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp,org> wrote:

If you follow Social Media, concerns from residents have spread from Upper Saddle River to Mahiwah
regarding the ERUY, Attached is the list provided by O&R of every pole where the plastic pipes have
been secured. There are some links that better help you understand some of the issues.

Thanks for the opportunity to explain the ERUV. As by now you know that an ERUYV is a closed
perimeter area of about 26 square miles. hitp/Awww.myjewishlearing.com/article/eruy

The BPU (htyp://www. bpu.siate.nj.us) a State public uiility authority who has granted permission to
this group to place these 4 plastic tubes for the purpose of a ERUV on Rockland Electric Poles,
https:/fwww.on:.com/en/contact-us

Normally, O&R does not allow anyone to place anything on the poles with...out permission, Not only
does the BPU obligated to allow these ERUV markings, Orange and Rockland has an obligation to
comply beecause of several Federal Law suits,

But they have NO OBLIGATION to notify the municipality. The most recent litigation was in Tenafly
NI huipeffwww2 . cad uscourts. gowopinarch/0 13301, 4xt

These markings connect Saddic River Road and East Mahwah road, by way of Airmont, Airmant,
Masonicus, Sparrowbush and a left hand turm onto Saddle River Road.
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The ERUYV is not complete until the perimeter is complete. The municipalities both Mahwah and
Upper Saddle River did not receive any notice, or could O&R. deny the application.

There are many rumors oul in the public which I understand is deeply concerning (o residents, [ hope
that we have provided you some information which witl help understanding the situation at hand, More
1o come.

Mayor Bill Laforet

Mayor Bill Laforet

<image00Ll.jpg><image002.jpg><image003 jpg><image004.png>

Mahwah selected the Safest Community in all of New Jersey 2014 ;
William “Bill" Laforet
Mayor Township of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive :
Mahwah, New Jersey 07430
201-529-5757 ex 267 :
wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org

From: William Laforet

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Brian Chewcaskie <brian@gmcnllaw.com>; Rebert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp.orgs>
Ce: Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org> ;

Subject; FW; March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

<image001.jpg><image002. jpg><image003.jpg><image004.png> )
Mahwah selected the Safest Community in all of New Jersey 2014

William “Bill* Laforet ‘ =
Mayor Township of Mahwah T‘\ﬁiCQCQP{*&i —

475 Corporate Drive .

Mahwah, New Jersey 07430 A‘L{d% C/[ ‘C?]'f”
201-529-5757 ex 267 \ \r’“‘ \/t (_”Lﬂ_@
wiaforet@mahwahtwp.org (, %

From: Damiani, Michelle [mailtcgii o
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2: 141 PM
To:mmlam Laforet <WLaforet@mahwahtwp.org>
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Cc: Chief James N. Batelli <jBatelli@mahwahpd.org>
Subject: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Mayor,

Attached you will find a list of polas that have been permitted by RECO for ERUV to be installed
through the Joint Use agreement process.

Kenny Sullivan is O&R’s Joint Use Facilitator and he can be reached at oSN o-
further questions.

Regards, Michelle

<84b71852-6958-4£16-85fd-0bcd1b939e5a-131389117428639101.xlsx>

ﬂm@M
Telepleo e #
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Robert Hermansen

From: George Ervin

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 11.02 AM

To: William Laforet

Cc: Brian Chewcaskie; Robert Hermansen; Janet Ariemma; Jonathan Wong; James Wysocki;
David May; Steve Sharra; Quentin Wiest

Subject: Re: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Attachments: image001,jpg; image002 jpg; image003jpg; image004.png

I believe we need to take an extremely close look at the Tenafly case. Upon reading what | have thus far, Tenafly doesn't
appear to have lost that case, |t appears that they eventuality approved the eruv to avoid further litigation based on
selective enforcement of the ordinance regarding signage on utility poles.

The eruv there was not able to be removed during litigation.

Perhaps we should review our ardinance regarding this as well. %edm .

Just my two cents. )
George Ervin

Councilman Af% d_~ @ ( C.,r/[f
Sent from my iPad ?@Pf \‘fﬁ 6‘}@ E ?

Onlut 19, 2017, at 7:37 AM, William Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org> wrote:

Mayor Bill Laforet

/50 SAFEST N

COMMUNITES ]
MEW JERSEY /

THESQERD ST N LDl 4C BAFREY
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

From: Brian Chewcaskie [mailto:brian@gmenilaw,com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:32 AM
To: William Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org>
Cc: Robert Harmansen <RHermansen@ mahwahtwp.org>; Georpge Ervin <GErvin@mahwahtwp.org>;
Janet Ariemma <JAriemma@mahwahtwp.org>; fonathan Wong <JWong@mahwahtwp.org>; James
Wysocki </Wysocki@mahwahtwo.org>; David May <DMay@mahwahiwp.arg>; Steve Sharra
<SSharra@mahwahtwp.org>; Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>
Subject: Re: March 2017 - ERUVY permit - Mahwah

1
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Brian M Chewcaskie

Gittleman Muhlstock & Chewcaskie
2200 Fletcher Ave,

Fort Lee, NJ 07024

201-944-2300

hrian@gmcnjlaw.com

On Jul 19, 2017, at 7:26 AM, William Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org> wrote:

If you follow Social Media, concerns from residents have spread from Upper Saddle
River to Mahwah regarding the ERUV, Attached is the list provided by O&R of every
pole where the plastic pipes have been secured. There are some links that better help
you understand sorme of the issues.

ﬂw& Thanks for the opportunity to explain the ERUV., As by now you know that an ERUVY
is a closed perimeter area of about 26 square miles.
HO ff r Lé}j ~ http/iwww.nyjewishlearning.conv/article/ernv
C[ (, @[ /u The BPU {hitp/fwww.bpu.state.nj.us) a State public utility authority who has granted

permission to this group to place these V; plastic tubes for the purpose of a ERUV on
Rockland Eleciric Poles, hitps://www.oru.com/en/contact-us

{ r( Vlf i?ﬂ (i Normalty, O&R dees not allow anyone to place anything on the poles with...out

permission, Not only does the BPU obligated to allow these ERUV markings, Orange
and Rockland has an obligation to comply because of several Federal Law suits.

But they have NO OBLIGATION to notify the municipality. The most recent
litigation was in Tenafly NJ. hitp:/fwvew?2.cad uscourts.goviopinarch/01330 Lixt

These markings connect Saddle River Road and East Mahwali road, by way of
Airmont, Airment, Masonicus, Sparrowbush and a left hand turn onto Saddle River
Road.

The ERUV is not complete until the perimeter is complete. The municipalities both
Mahwah and Upper Saddle River did not receive any notice, or could O&R deny the
application.

There are many rumors out in the public which 1 undetstand is deeply concerning to
residents. [ hope that we have provided you some information which will help
understanding the situation at hand. More (o come.

Mayor Bill Laforet

WMayor Bill Laforet
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

To: Brian Chewcaskie <brian@gmenflaw.com>; Robert Hermansen
<RHermansen@mahwahtwp.org>

Cc: Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>

Subject: FW: March 2017 - ERUV parmit - Mahwah

<imaged01.jpg><image02.jpg><image003.jpg><image004.png>
Mahwah selected the Safest Community in all of New Jersey 2014

William "Bill” Laforet - - .

Mayor Township of Mahwah (R@MQP\' QLQ% N

475 Corporate Drive - :
Mahwah, New Jersey 07430 ﬁ%@rﬂ& (-/\ le{fﬁv
201-529-5757 ex 267 P Y’W’i [

From: Damiani, Mlchelie mailtoiiy R
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:41 PM e ',( @P/WLL
Tod William Laforet <wLaforet@mahwahtwp.org> l
Cc: Chief James N. Batelli <|Batelli@mahwahpd.org> “ﬂ% _
Subject: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Mayor,

Attached you will find a list of poles that have been permitted by RECO for ERUV

to be installed through the Joint Use agreement process. 7

Kenny Sullivan is O&R’s Joint Use Facilitator and he can be reached aigil
d for further questions.

Regardé, Michelle

<84b71852-6958-4116-85fd-0bcd1b939e5a-131389117428639101 .x1sx>
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Robert Hermansen

-
From: David May
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:33 AM
To; William Laforet
Cc Brian Chewcaskie; Robert Hermansen; George Ervin; Janet Ariemma; Jonathan Wong; S
James Wysocki; Steve Sharra; Quentin Wiest
Subject: Re: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah P

My question is why is Orange and Rockland telling residents that the municipality does need to approve this and that the
town has already approved?

Can we have representatives from O&R attend our next meeting?

David May
Councilman
Townshlip of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive
Mahwah, NJ 07430

OnJul 18, 2017, at 7:37 AM, William Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp.oreg> wrote:

Yes, you are correct, May 10, 2017 attached, Thanks

Mayor Bill Laforef
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

To: William Laforet <wWlaforet@mahwahtwp.org>

Cc: Robert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp.org>; George Ervin <GErvin@mahwahtwp.org>;
Janet Arlemima <JAriemma®@mahwahtwp.org>; Jonathan Wong <JWong@mahwahiwp.org>; James .
Wysacki <JWysocki@mahwahtwp.org>; David May <DMay®@mahwahtwp,org>; Steve Sharra P
<SSharra@mahwahtwp.org>; Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>

Subject: Re: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Brian M Chewcaskie h@d(:{@:“'e& ‘
Gittleman Muhlstock & Chewcaskie A—"L (ﬂ% - C}t é@m \{;
Vi { eq

L e
Brought to you by www.did%hg*'yvo e(,.({o”r'n l@
See website for more information




2200 Fletcher Ave,
Fort Lee, NJ 07024
201-944-2300
brian@gmenjlaw.com

Qnbul 19, 2017, at 7:26 AM, Willlam Laforet <Wiaforet@ mahwahiwp.orgs> wrote:

If you follow Social Media, concerns from residents have spread from Upper Saddle

River to Mahwah regarding the ERUV, Attached is the list provided by O&R of evety .-
pole where the plastic pipes have been secured. There are some links that better help R@M'M

you understand some of the issues.

Thanks for the opportunity to explain the ERUV, As by now.you know that an ERUV

is a closed perimeter area of about 26 square miles. w
http/Awww myjewishlearning.com/artcle/eruy l

The BPU (hitp://www.bpu,state.nj.us) a State public wiility authority who has granted
permission to this group to place these 12 plastic tubes for the purpose of a ERUV on
Rockland Electric Poles. itps:/fwww.oru.com/en/contact-us

Nonmnally, O&R does not allow anyone to place anything on the poles with.,.out
permission. Not only does the BPU obligated to allow these ERUV markings, Orange
and Rockland has an obligation to comply because of several Federal Law suits.

But they have NO OBLIGATION to notify the municipality. The most recent
litigation was in Tenafly NJ. hetp:/fwww2,ca3.uscourts.gov/opinarch/013301.txt

L.
These markings connect Saddle River Road and East Mahwah road, by way of
Adrmont, Afrmont, Masonicus, Sparrowbush and a left hand turn onto Saddle River
Road.

The ERUYV is not compleie until the perimetor is complete. The municipalities both
Mahwah and Upper Saddle River did not receive any notice, or could O&R deny the
application,

There are many rumots out in the public which [ understand is deeply concerning to
residents. I hope that we have provided you sote information which will help
understanding the situation at hand. More to come,

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

To: Brian Chewcaskle <prian@gmenilaw.com>; Robert Hermansen
<RHermansen@mahwahiwp.org> x
Cc: Quentin Wiest <QWlest@® mahwahtwp.org> ‘
Subject: FW: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Brian, | am under the impression that we can fight this route.

Tenafly being the example of a community who did not accept this activity.

As a point of information, there was discussion that these contractors needing
MPD special detail. Can we refuse them. _ i
We are concerned about the timing of this event and we would like to discuss at !
your earliest convenience. :

f:euF |
Mayor il Laforel .
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

From: Damlani, Michelle [majlto gl NN

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:41 PM
To: SRR/ 1o m Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahiwp.org>

Cc: Chief James N, Batelli <)Batelli@mahwahpd.org>
Subject: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Mayor,

Attached you will find a list of poles that have been permitted by RECO for ERUV
to be installed through the Joint Use agreement process.

Kenni Sillivan is O&R's Joint Use Facilitator and he can be reached at {E»

or further questions.

Regards, Michelle

<84b71852-6958-4f16-85fd-0bcd 1b939e5a-131389117428639101 xlsx> !
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Robert Hermansen

e AT R R
From: William Laforet
Sent: : Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:38 AM
To: Brian Chewcaskie
Cc: Robert Hermansen; George Ervin; fanet Ariemima; Jonathan Wong; James Wysocki;
David May; Steve Sharra; Quentin Wiest
Subject: - RE: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Maypor Bill L’ﬂﬁref

60 SAFEST
CONMMUNITIES I

\ NEWJER&ET

CALEA

Mahwah selected the Safest Community in all ot New Jerseg 2014 R CM\LM .
William “Bill” Laforet
Mavor Township of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive
Mahwah, New Jersey 07430
201-529-5757 ex 267

- wiaforet@mahwahtwp.org

From: Brian Chewcaskie [mailto:brian@gmcnjlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:32 AM

To: William Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org> :
Cc: Robert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp,org>; George Ervin <GErvin@mahwahtwp.org>; Janet Ari mma
<JAriemma@mahwahtwyp.org>; Jonathan Wong <IWong@mahwahtwp.org>; James Wysocki
<IWysocki@mahwahtwp.org>; David May <DMay@mahwahtwp.org>; Steve Sharra <SSbarra@mabhwahtwp,org>;
Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>

Subject: Re: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Brian M Chewcaskie
Gittleman Muhlstock & Chewcaskie
2200 Fletcher Ave,

Fort Lea, NJ 07024
201-944-2300
brian@gmenjlaw.com

OnJul 19, 2017, at 7:26 AM, William Laforet <Wl.aforet@mahwahtwp.org> wrote;

1
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If you follow Soocial Media, concetns from resicents have spread from Upper Saddle River to Mahwah
regarding the ERUV, Attached is the list provided by O&R of every pole where the plastic pipes have
been secured, There are some links that better help you understand some of the issues.

Thanks for the opportunity to explain the ERUV, As by now you know that an BRUYV is a closed
perimeter area of about 26 squate miles, hitp://www.myjewishlearning.com/article/eruv

The BPU (hitp://www.bpuw.state.nj.us} a State public utility authotity who has granted permission to ;
this group to place these % plastic tubes for the purpose of a ERUV on Rocldand Electric Poles, :
hitps:/Awww.orcom/en/contact-us ;
]
]

Normally, O&R does not allow anyone to place anything on the poles with...out peymission, Not only
does the BPU obligated to allow these ERUV markings, Orange and Rockland has an obligation to
comply because of several Federal Law sults.

But they have NO OBLIGATION to netify the municipality. The most recent litigation was in Tena.ﬂy
NJ. https//www2,.ca3.uscourts.gov/opinarch/013301 txt

These markings connect Saddle River Road and Bast Mahwah road, by way of Aitmont, Afrmont,
Masonicus, Sparrowbush and a left hand turn onte Saddle River Road,

The ERUYV is not complete until the perimeter is complete, The municipalities both Mahwah and
Upper Saddle River did not receive any notice, or could O&R deny the application,

There are many rumors out in the public which T understand is deeply concerning to residents. I hope
that we have provided you some information which will help understanding the sitnation at hand. More
lo come,

Mayor Bill Laforet |

Mayor Bill Laforet
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William ®Bill” Laforet

Mayor Township of Mahwah %\7 M

475 Corporate Drive €QUL(L X
Mahwah, New Jersey 07430 o
201-529-5757 ex 267 | %W
wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org . ' .

From: William Laforet ? \
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Brian Chewcaskie <brian@gmcnjlaw.com>; Robert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp.org>
Cc: Quentin Wiest <QWilest@mahwahtwp.org>

Subject: FW: March 2017 - ERUY permit - Mahwah

2
Brought to you by www.didtheyvote.com

See website for more information




Cell 'l

'qum' Bill Laforet
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

wlaforet@mahwahiwp.org
From: Damiani, Michelle [maiito S NETEGGGGN—

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:41 PM

To ; Willlam Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahiwp.org>
Ce: Chiaf James N. Batelli <JBatelli@mahwahpd,org>

Subject: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Mayor,

Attached you will find a list of poles that have been permitted by RECO for ERUV to be installed

through the Joint Use agreement process.
Kenny Sullivan is O&R’s Joint Use Failitator and he can be reached a S JNTINNFor
further questions. ' o

Regards, Michelle

<84b71852-6958-4116-85fd-0bcc1093%65a-1313891 17428639101 . xlex>

Envei . A oxhen
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Robert Hermansen

A AN
From: Brian Chewcaskie <brian@gmchjlaw.com:>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:32 AM
To: William Laforet
Cc: Robert Hermansen; George Ervin; Janet Ariemma; Jonathan Wong; James Wysocki;
David May; Steve Sbatra; Quentin Wiest
Subject: _ Re: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Brian.-M Chewcaskie . - .

Gittleman Muhlstock & Chewcaskie g Cm((,e d

2200 Fletcher Ave,

Fort Lee, NJ 07024 : @H’ Q)LWOL
201-244-2300 “

Onlul 19, 2017, at 7:26 AM, William Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org> wrote: ?W

If you follow Social Media, concerns from residents have spread from Upper Saddle River to Malwah
reparding the ERUV. Attached is the list provided by O&R of every pole where the plastic pipes have
been secured, There are some links that better help you understand some of the issues,

Thanks for the opportunity to explain the ERUV, As by now you know that an ERUV is a closed
- perimeter area of about 26 square miles. http://www.myjewishiegrning.com/article/eruy

The BPU (hitp://www . bpu.state.nj.us) a State public utility authority who has granted permission to
this group to place these ¥ plastic tubes for the purpose of a ERUV on Rockland Electric Poles,
https:/fwww.ori,com/fen/contact-us : '

Normally, O&R does not allow anyone to place anything on the poles with,..out permission, Not only
does the BPU obligated to allow these BRUV markings, Orange and Rockland has an obligation to |
comply because of several Federal Law suits.

But they have NO OBLIGATION to notify the municipality, The most recent litigation was in Tenafly
NT. http:f/www?2.cad, uscourts.gov/opinarch/013301. txt

These markings connect Saddle River Road and East Mahwah road, by way of Airmoat, Afrmont,
Masonicus, Sparrowbush and a left hand turn onto Saddle River Road,

The ERUV is not complete uatil the perimeter is complete, The municipalities both Mahwah and
Upper Saddle River did not receive any notice, or could O&R deny the application.

There are many rumors out in the public which I understand is deeply concerning to residents. I hope
that we have provided you some information which will help understanding the situation at hand, More
to come,

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

Mahwah, New Jersay 07430

201-529-5757 ex 267

wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org

From: William Laforet
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:06 PM
Ta: Brian Chewcaskle <brian@gmcnjlaw.com>; Robert Hermansen <RHermansen@mahwahtwp.org>

Cc: Quentin Wiest <QWiest@mahwahtwp.org>
Subject: FW: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah
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William “Bill" Laforet

Mayor Township of Mahwah ‘R A i ]LGCQ -
475 Corpora Drive BUNG

Mahwah, New Jersey 07430 A

201-529-5757 ex 267 ‘J&Q&Lw({,
wiaforet@mahwahtwp.org

From: Damiani, Michelle w

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:41 PM

TMWI”Iam Laforat <WLaforet@mahwahtwp, org>

Cc: Chief James N. Batelli <JBatelli@mahwahpd.org>
Subject: March 2017 - ERUV parmit - Mahwah

Mayor,

Attached you will find a fist of poles that have been permitted by RECO for ERUV to be mstallecl -

through the Joint Use agreement process.
Kenny Sullivan is O&R'’s Joint Use Facilitator and he can be reached w
further quastions.

2
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Regards, Michelle

<84b71852-6958-4116-85fd-0bcd1b939e5a-131389117428639101 . xlsx>
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Robert Hermansen

I — .

From: William Laforet
Sant: Wadnesday, July 18, 2017 7:27 AM
To! Robert Hermansen; George Ervin; Janet Ariemma; Jonathan Wong; James Wysocki;

David May; Steve Sbarra
Cc Brian Chewcaskie; Quentin Wiest
Subject: FW: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah
Attachments: 84h71852-6958-4f15-85fd-0bcd1b939e5a-131389117428639101 xlsx

If you follow Social Media, concerns from residents have spread from Upper Saddle River to Mahwah regarding the
ERUV. Attached is the list provided by Q&R of every pole where the plastic pipes have been secured, There are gome
linles that better help you understand some of the issues,

Thanks for the oppottunity to explain the ERUV. As by now you know that an ERUYV is a closed perimeter area of
about 26 square miles. hitp://www.myjewishlearning com/acticle/eruy

The BPU (http:/fwww.bpu.state.nj.us) a State public utility authority who has granted permission to this group to place
these Y% plastic tubes for the purpose of a ERUV on Rockland Electric Poles. hitps:/fwww.oru.com/en/contact-us

Normally, O&R. does not allow anyone to place anything on the poles with..,out petmission, Not only does the BPU
obligated to allow these ERUV markings, Orangs and Rockland has an obligation to comply because of several Federal
Law suits.

But they have NO OBLIGATION to notify the municipality. The most recent litigation was in Tenafly NJ.
http/Arww2.cad.uscourts,goviopinarch/0 (330 Ltxt

These markings connect Saddle River Road and East Mahwah road, by way of Airmont, Ajirmont, Masonicus,
Sparrowbush and a left hand turn onto Saddle River Road.

The ERUV is not complete until the perimeter is complete. The municipalities both Mahwah and Upper Saddle River
did not receive any notice, or could O&R deny the application,

There are many ramors out in the public which I understand is deeply concerning to residents. I hope that we have
provided you some information which will help understanding the situation at hand. More to come,

Mayor Bill Laforet RG&_Q_QIJFQCQ,
: - IS

Mayor Bill Laforet

/50 $aEsT \
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William “BIll” Laforet

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

Cell 201-452-2477
Mfym' E}‘F L'a(%reﬁ

William “Bill” Laforet
Mayor Township of Mahwah
475 Corporate Drive
Mahwah, New Jersey 07430
201-529-5757 ex 267

wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org

From: Damiani, Michelle [mailto 4§
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:41 PM
Tow SRR Villiam Laforet <Wlafore:@mahwahtwp.org>
Ce: Chlef James N. Batelli <JBatelli@mahwahpd.org>

Suhject: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Mayor,

T MO
Attached you will find a list of poles that have been permitted by RECO fo ﬁ/ V to be installed through the
Joint Use agreement process.
Kenny Sullivan is O&R’s Joint Use Fagilitator and he can be reached atmr further questions.
Regards, Michelle
2
Brought to you by www.didtheyvote.com

See website for more information




© e NS AW N
=3
@
-

o Py i D b WO L L W W WM R NN RN NN RN
u-:-r:wun—\omm-..lmm.n.wmn—sommﬂmmhwmposgﬁgmz$ﬁﬁ5

Status

Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Acceptad
Accepted
Accepted
Accaptad
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accapted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted

lnstance Reason
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepied
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepled
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted .
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted

_Accepted

Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted

lob Type

Attach
Attach
-Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Aitach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach

< Attach

Attach
Attach

Pole Number
55673-40110
556724099
55671-40086
55670-40074
556649-40061
55568-40050
55668-40034
55668-40027
55668-40013
55670-39982
55670-39873
55671-39960
55669-39826
55668-39814
55666-39899
55664-39884
20593
55661-39852
55660-39833
55659-39816
55656-39796
55659-30786
55653-39773"
55651-39761
55651-39750
55652-34239
55653-39726
55655-39714
55656-39701
55656-39688
55670-39650
55683-39682
55706-396593
55714-39693
5571-39683
55708-39673
55705-39663
55701-39652
55698-34643
55695-39633
5569-39620
55619-3968
55686-39597
55682-39853
55479-39571

Number of
Attachments

E R R R R P RRPB R P PPRPRERPRRBS B 2 B3 B 92 B2 B R R R R S R b RS R e b s R 3 B3 R S

Energlzed
Attachment
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False

_False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
False
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46
47
43
49
50
al
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
G>
66
57
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
o1
92

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

-Accepted

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

' Accepted

Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepied
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
Acceptead
Accepted
Accepted
Accepted
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 Attach

Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Attach
Aftach
Attach
Attach
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Robert Hermansen

From: William Laforet

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Brian Chewcaskie; Robert Harmansen

Cc: Quentin Wlest

Subject: FW: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Attachments: 84b71852-6958-4f16-85fd-0bcd1b93965a-131389117428639101.xlsx
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

From: Damiani, Michelle [mailto;

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:41 PM
To:« N \/illiam Laforet <Wlaforet@mahwahtwp.org> W}M/M cgé,,,
Cc: Chief James N, Batelli <)Batelli@mahwalhpd.org> ol
Subject: March 2017 - ERUV permit - Mahwah

Mayor,

Aftached you will find a list of poles that have been permitted by RECO for ERUV to be installed through the

Joint Use agreement process.
Kenny Sullivan is O8R's Joint Use Facilitator and he can be reached at m for further questions.

B

Regards, Michelie

) |
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Robert Hermansen

N O o ]
From: Melanie Sue
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:11 PM
To: Robert Hermansen; Jonathan Wong
Subject: Inguiry to join lawsuit

Dear Rob and Jonathan,

I'm curious If the town council is aware of any lawsult filed against Rockland Electric with regard to the placement of the
eruv. | believe the county of Rockland has initiated one. Will Mahwah join or need to start theirown? My
understanding is that the eruv was hever Installed in Park ridge last year. They are covered by PSEG, But the current
townships involved with this issue are covered by Rockland Electric. Seems like a clear cut separation of

state/religlon. The utllity company should not be using the poles in this way. Can you please advise on this

matter? Thank you.

~Melanie Sue (resident on Grenadier drive)

1
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Rohert Hermansen

N P iy
From: Dave Rojek
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:38 PM
To: Robert Hermansety; Jonathan Wong; Janet Ariemma; George Ervin; David May; Steve
Sharra; James Wysocki
Subject; Your Views @ The Record

Members of the Council:

For your information, I sent this letter to the editor fo the Record last week. As of Monday, it has yet
to appear in print,

The Councit and the town attorney may wish to consider that the issue of the eruv might not necessarily
be one about religion but rather one about violated private property rights. We should not others be in
control of the issue in the public and judicial eyes, steering it to where they want it to be - religious

rights, Rather, we should get in control of it and steer the issue toward (nen-volatile, secular) property

rights,
'Y ‘
Dave Rojek 1\;,. mﬁt@d M

oy l A :
From: Dave Rejek [malito: g (WJLM@Q

Sent! Wednesday, July 26, 2017 2:54 PM

To: 'LetlersToTheEditor@northjersey.com'
Subject: Your Views (@ |
Regarding the Mahwah Eruv issue, the writers of the articles and editorial should have first consilied

with the Record's Legal Counsel. Had they done so, they would have learned that probably this is not at
all an issue of religious freedom, but rather one of private property rights and unauthorized trespass,

For the most part, utility poles and lines are located on and over privately-owned property that is
adjacent to roadways, and usually a portion of these adjacent private properties contain a legal right-of-
way possessed by municipalities for use for the "general public good". For such general public good,
municipalities have granted a use-license to certain public utilities of the municipality's legal right-of-
way. A examination would probably find that such utilities have not been granted the ability from the
wnicipality to sub-grant their use-license on their own, especially to entities having nothing to do with
the general public good, but rather to their own private good.

Tt is most likely that the Eruv erectors did not secure the permission from each of the private property
owners fo irespass on their land for their purposes, as they did not secure the permission of the
Township for use under their general public good right-of-way rights, Their having secured permission
from Rockland Electric was therefore irrelevant.

Further, as respects the applicability of the US Constitutional right of freedom of religion to this issue,
back in 1919 the US Supreme Court ruled in Schenck v United States that constitutional rights are not
1
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unlimited, using the example that you cannot claim free speech in shouting "fire" in a crowded theater.
Similarly, religious rights are not unlimited. You cannot claim to be of the Aztec/ Inca/ Mayan/ Toltec/
etc religion that requires human sacrifice, as a license allowing human sacrifices under the Constitution.
Likewise, cne should not be able fo claim that their constitutional religious rights allow the superseding
of others’ private property rights.

David Rojek
Mahwah, July 26

David Rojek
15 Hutton Drive
Mahwah, NT 07430

Hed oo dedl —

2
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Robert Hermansen

I o
From: Susan C Montemorano .
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:57 PM
To: William Laforst
Cc Robert Hetmansen; Jonathan Wong; Janet Ariemma; George Ervin; David May; Steve
. Sbarra; James Wysocki
Subject: The eruv debate/problem
Hi,

I have been watching the eruv debate online on facebook and in news reports.

I am completely on your side (for many reasons) - but as I am sure you now have had time to review the issue

and how other towns have fared - you may have to accept the evrus after all. And all that it will do to your

neighborhood.

A friend of mine sent e this message and I hope it may be helpful to you:

The only thing that ¢can be done at this point fs to sue the utllity gompanies with the argument that they should not be
allowing the rentat of their poles, especially those located on private property to be used for religious symbaols.

Every other argument appears to have made it through the courts and resulted in favorable rutings for the ervu

community.

Hope this helps,

Susan C Montemotano, Pomona, NY

B L ...,g Timalne About

Want to stay in the Loop? LIKE The Monte Scoop!
Just spraading the News in Ramapo, NY]
Local Politics = Corruption ~ Environment
hitps:/fwww.facehook, com/TheMonteScoop/
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Robert Hermansen
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

TQ: Town Councll

Jehn Roth

Monday, July 27, 2015 457 PM

Janet Ariemma; Mary Amoroso; Lisa DiGiullo; Robert Hermanser; Steve Sbarra; Jonathan
Wwong

Fwd: Miller Road - Orange & Rockland Utility Pole

The attached information from Chief Batelli is forwarded FYI,

Regards,
John

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chief James N, Batelli" <)Batelli@mahwahpd.ore>
Date: July 27, 2015 at 2:29:35 PM EDT

To: John Roth <JRoth@mahwahtwp.org>
Subject: FwW: Miller Road - Orange & Rockland Utility Pole

There Is a utility pole on Miller Road Just up from the Intersection of Franklin Turnpike that has several
transformers on It. The pole is leaning significantly to one side and one of the transformers is leaking the
cooaling off in a very small quantity. Orange and Rockland Is on the scene with multiple trucks and crews
as is a clean up company. With the expectant hot and humid weather forecast for the remainder of the
week they want to try and set new poles and reposition the transformers as soon as possible. These
transfortners control a lot of power going up Miller and into Cragmere as well as Police Headquarters, It
s a very large project and could take two days to complete. The work may result Is sporadic outages
aithough this will not be known until work is underway. Engineers are on site now trying to plan a new -

canfiguration.

If you have any questions please contact me.

Jim Batelli

1
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